
From: Colvin, Michael
Sent: 6/28/2012 12:21:42 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Meeting on CARE/ESA?

Short or “short”? I heard that last time around, they were piled up higher than I stand tall...

Presentation will be great! Perhaps you can also submit that as a request with Josie, and we 
can get that on the books for mid July?

MC

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2012 12:21 PM 
To: Colvin, Michael 
Subject: Re: Meeting on CARE/ESA?

Don't worry, they'll be short. We are preparing a presentation for you when you get back 
explaining the filing, and that might help your reading.

yours,

sid

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Colvin, Michael [mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2012 12:04 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: RE: Meeting on CARE/ESA?

Thanks - I figured that I should rest up before reading those EE applications ©
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From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pqe.com1
Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2012 12:02 PM
To: Colvin, Michael
Subject: RE: Meeting on CARE/ESA?

Thanks, Michael, I will contact them this afternoon. Have a great trip!

yours,

sid

From: Colvin, Michael [mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2012 12:00 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney
Cc: Hook, Charlyn A.; Emeio, Josephine 
Subject: RE: Meeting on CARE/ESA?

Sid

I think it would be great to meet with PG&E, I’m actually taking tomorrow and next week off 
(haven’t had a real vacation in a while now!) Charlyn Hook is covering the CARE portions of 
the decision and she can probably also cover points on ESAP while I’m out of the office. Or we 
can do something when I get back starting 7/10, I’ll have you coordinate with Charlyn and 
Josie,

Michael

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@poe.com1
Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2012 10:22 AM 
To: Colvin, Michael
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Subject: Meeting on CARE/ESA?

Michael -

Would you be interested in meeting with us on this PD? If so, would either tomorrow 29Jun 
after 230p or else Monday 2Jul at 430p work for you? Thanks!

yours,

sid
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